
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

   

MEMO 
    

        

TO: 

Mayor Colin L. 
Read 

      

 

Members of the Common Council 
    

        FROM: Fire Chief, Scott Lawliss 
     

        DATE: April 15, 2020 
      

        

RE: 

Fire and Ambulance 
Responses 

     

        For this period:    Wednesday, March 18, 2020  to  Tuesday, April 14, 2020 
  our Department has responded to the following: 

    

        Fire 
Calls 

 

64   
    

  
  

     

  
    3 alarm activation with investigation of cause   

  
    1 MVA with patient care and hazardous mitigation 

 

  
  27 EMS initiated patient care prior to transport ambulance 

  

    1 electric wiring/equipment problem with hazardous     
        mitigation 

  
    7 excessive heat / scorch burns 

  

  
    1 building fire 

    

  
  18 smoke/odor removal with hazardous mitigation 

 

  
    1 service call 

    

  
    3 cooking fires 

    

  
    1 trash fire 

    

  
    1 dispatched & cancelled enroute 

  

        

        

  
  

       
 

  
     Ambulance Calls 244 
     

        Mutual Aid by CVPH 8 
      

    Scott Lawliss  
    Fire Chief 

 
 
 

 

 
Plattsburgh Fire Department 

65 Cornelia Street 

Plattsburgh, NY 12901 

Tel:  518-536-7542 

Fax: 518-561-8236 
lawlisss@cityofplattsburgh-ny.gov 

Plattsburgh,NewYork 
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